
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

  Work Session Agenda 

Wednesday, June 10, 2015 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

 Thursday, May 28, 2015 Board Meeting 

 

4. Board Business 

 Honoring More Teachers During Board Recognitions (Mr. Morgan) 
 Non-renewal Process for Teachers (Mr. Morgan) 
 Funding for additional Teachers/Support personnel for School Year 2015-2016 

(Mr. Banks)  

5. Superintendent’s Report 

 Instructional Materials; A Comprehensive Content Acquisition Strategy (Mrs. 

Davis) 

 

6. Executive Session  

 

7. Reconvene from Executive Session 

  

8. Board Agenda Items 

The Board will take Action on the following agenda items at the Thursday, June 25, 2015 

Board Meeting: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of School District 

Generated Surplus Furnishings and Equipment 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational 

and Technical Education and One-Year Funding Application for FY 2016 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Item will be presented for a vote at the Wednesday, June 

10, 2015 Work Session 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of Commitment of 

Fund Balance for a new Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in south Cobb 

 

9. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

 Personnel 

o Appointments 

 Principal, Tapp Middle School 

o Resignations 

 Principal, Russell Elementary School 

 Legal 



 

 

 Land 

 

10. Approval of Agenda 

 

11. Administrative Rule Modifications – Previously Submitted to the Board for Review: 

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

EEA-R Free Food Service 

IDB-R Health Education 

IDBC-R Physical Education 

IFCB-R Field Trips 

JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals 

 

 

12. Remarks 

 

13. Adjourn 



Page 1 of 4 
BM 5.28.15:drl 

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD 

AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN & 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, MAY 28, 2015 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

May 28, 2015, at 5:30 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Sweeney, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer, and Chris Ragsdale, 

Executive Secretary.  

  

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open 

to the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the 

regular office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.  Additionally, video of the Board 

Meeting is available at http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/  

 

CALL TO ORDER - Mr. Scamihorn, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks, and 

unanimously approved by the Board to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal and 

personnel issues. Motion carried 5-0. Mrs. Thayer and Mr. Morgan were absent for the vote. 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION – Without objection, the Board reconvened 

from Executive Session at 7:37 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mr. Morgan 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS  

 2015 Mary Frasier Equity and Excellence in Gifted Education Award - Teresa 

Reddish,  Clay Elementary School 

 National Physical Education and Sport Week, May 1-7, 2015 

 6A State Girls Tennis Champions - Walton High School 

 6A State Boys Tennis Champions - Walton High School 

 5A Girls 1600 meter State Track Champion - Marielle Lewis, Kell High School 

 6A Girls 300 Hurdles State Track Champion - Alexis Jones, Campbell High School 

 6A Girls State High Jump Champion - Tene Thompson, Hillgrove High School 

 6A Girls 1600 meter Relay State Track Champions, Nilaja Florence, Shania Evans, 

Tamiya Roberts, and MaKenzie Dunmore, McEachern High School 

 6A State Boys 300 Hurdles - Robert Dunning, Kennesaw Mountain High School 

 6A Boys 800 meter Wheelchair Champion - Joshua Joines, North Cobb High School 

 6A Boys Long Jump Champion - Tylen Noel, Wheeler High School 

 6A Boys Shot Put Champion - Isaiah Rogers, Campbell High School 

http://www.cobbk12.org/
http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/


Page 2 of 4 
BM 5.28.15:drl 

 

 5A Boys 1600 meter - Logan Poteet, Kell High School 

 Class A-AAAAA Girls Lacrosse Champions - Kell High School 

 Georgia Department of Education 2015 Georgia Scholars  

 Courtney Anderson, Hillgrove High School 

 Ana Maslesa, Hillgrove High School 

 Davis Burson, Pope High School 

 Harrison Rubin, Walton High School 

 Leila Bond, Walton High School 

 Sanket Mehta, Walton High School 

 Claudia Wittich, Walton High School 

 Kirti Karunakaran, Walton High School 

 Georgia Finalist for the U.S. Presidential Scholars Program – Benjamin B. Chen, 

Campbell High School 

 National Scholastic Press Association’s (NSPA) Pacemaker Award – The Chant, 

North Cobb High School 

 U.S. Presidential Scholar - Austin K. Wang, Walton High School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – Two (2) speakers addressed the Board. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Chastain 

and unanimously approved by the Board to approve the Wednesday, May 13, 2015 Board Work 

Session and Thursday, May 14, 2015 Budget Public Forum minutes. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 Facilities and Technology Citizen’s Oversight Committee Report  

o Mr. Scamihorn reported that the committee met on Monday, May 18, 2015 and 

unanimously approved all SPLOST agenda items. 

 Approval of Loan for Band Uniforms for Campbell High School – for Potential Action 

(Mrs. Thayer) 

o Without objection, the Board considered the matter of the request for a loan for 

band uniforms at Campbell High School 

o A motion was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Banks to approve a 

$50,000.00 loan to be repaid over the next five schools years for band uniforms 

for Campbell High School. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

Personnel Report – Mr. Adams recommended approval of the Personnel Action Report 

and as amended in the Addendum including those listed in Section I, and II as discussed 

in Executive Session including: 

Section I – Position Level and Higher Recommendations  



Page 3 of 4 
BM 5.28.15:drl 

 

a. Dr. Peter R. Giles, Principal, Palmer Middle School, appointed to Principal, 

Wheeler High School effective June 1, 2015 

 

b. Dr. Loralee A. Hill, Assistant Principal, Smitha Middle School, appointed to 

Principal, Dodgen Middle School effective June 1, 2015 

 

c. Sherri Hill, Principal, Pitner Elementary School, appointed to Assistant 

Superintendent, Elementary School Leadership and Learning Division 

effective July 1, 2015 

 

d. Joseph D. Horton, Assistant Principal, North Cobb High School, appointed to 

Principal, North Cobb High School effective June 1, 2015 

 

e. Jeffrey L. Mosley, Assistant Principal, Norton Park Elementary School, 

appointed to Principal, Norton Park Elementary School effective June 1, 2015 

 

f. Karen L. Wacker, Principal, Eastvalley Elementary School, appointed to 

Principal, Sedalia Park Elementary School effective June 1, 2015 

 

g. Dr. Belinda K. Walters-Brazile, Executive Director, Transformational 

Leadership, Leadership and Learning Division appointed to Assistant 

Superintendent, Elementary School, Leadership and Learning Division 

effective July 1, 2015 

 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level  

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mrs. Thayer and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve Section I and II of the Superintendent’s Personnel 

Action Report and Addendum as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 

  

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of 

School District Generated Surplus Furnishings and Equipment  

 

A motion was made by Mr. Morgan, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Consent Agenda Items as presented. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of Engineer 

Appointment for Campbell Middle School HVAC and Electrical Upgrades 

 

A motion was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the appointment of Jordan and Skala Engineers, Norcross, GA 

for Campbell Middle School HVAC and Electrical Upgrades for a cost of $224,553.55 

and authorized the Superintendent to execute the Contract. Motion carried 7-0.  

 



Page 4 of 4 
BM 5.28.15:drl 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Commitment 

of Fund Balance for a New Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in South Cobb 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Morgan, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn to commit unassigned 

general fund operating funds in the amount of $5,000,000 for a new Clay/Harmony 

Leland Elementary School in South Cobb.   

 

A motion to amend was made by Mrs. Thayer, seconded by Mr. Banks to table this 

agenda item until the next board meeting. Motion carried 4-3. Mr. Chastain, Mr. Morgan 

and Mr. Scamihorn voted ‘NAY’. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #3 - Recommendation for Adoption of FY2016 Budget 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks to approve the Adoption of 

the FY2016 Budget.  

 

A motion to amend was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Sweeney to delete “by 

100” and “by 100 Positions ($75,000 x 100)” from line item #3 on the FY2016 General 

Fund Budget Worksheet. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

The vote on the original motion carried 7-0.  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS – Previously Submitted to the Board for 

Review - Without objection, the Board approved revisions to the following Administrative 

Rules:  

Index Administrative Rule Title 

JCDA-R (Elementary) Student Code of Conduct (Elementary) 

JCDA-R (Middle) Student Code of Conduct (Middle) 

JCDA-R (High) Student Code of Conduct (High) 

 

OWNERSHIP LINKAGE – Ms. Jennifer Gates stated the newsletter will be updated and 

distributed the week of June 1, 2015. 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS - Board Members commented on commencements and end 

of school year events in their posts.  

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

June 10, 2015 
 

TOPIC:   
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of School District Generated Surplus 
Furnishings and Equipment 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus furnishings and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in good 
condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that are no longer 
usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for District Property to be 
designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need to dispose of these items in an 
efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  Items are currently stored in the District 
warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s 
office or on the District’s website under Meeting Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
On line auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Financial Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a manner 
that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-R.  Acceptable 
methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 
 

1. Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus 
furnishings and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
2. Do not approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated 

surplus furnishings and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus furnishings and 
equipment as detailed in the lists on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COSTS: 
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in deferring labor 
costs for management of the disposal process. 
 
RATIONALE: 
The disposing of surplus in a timely manner will reduce labor costs and maximize return on investment. 

 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Jill Vestal 
Alisa Morningstar 
Howard Siggelko 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc classroom furniture 1200 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko

2 Misc office furniture 80 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko

3 Kindergarten furniture 200 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko

4 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 30 pallets Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko

5 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 6 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by G. Armstrong

6 Inventoried Technology** 1300 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

7 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by M. Wilson

8 Inventoried Transportation** 66 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by M. Warner

9 Inventoried Misc** 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by H. Siggelko

10 Textbooks/Media Center Books 150 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by K. Long

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 5/19/2015

1 of 1 Surplus RecapCopy of BAI_SurplusSummaryList_061015



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

7/10/2014 Café booths  $          202.50  $          114.54 43.4%

7/10/2014 Student Response Kits  $          569.99  $          402.06 29.5%

7/10/2014 Car  $       3,929.90  $       3,366.04 14.3%

7/10/2014  Van  $       3,200.00  $       2,723.75 14.9%

7/10/2014 Assorted Lawn Care Equipment  $          687.00  $          497.23 27.6%

7/10/2014  Van  $       4,300.00  $       3,692.40 14.1%

7/10/2014 Media Center Shelving  $          305.00  $          195.51 35.9%

10/29/2014 Assorted AV Carts  $          103.50  $            36.45 64.8%

11/19/2014 Laminators  $          787.77  $          576.92 26.8%

11/19/2014 Rear Car Seats  $            99.99  $            34.68 65.3%

11/19/2014 Car Consoles  $            99.99  $            34.68 65.3%

11/19/2014 Projector Screens  $          112.50  $            41.55 63.1%

11/19/2014 Projector Screens  $          127.50  $            53.40 58.1%

11/19/2014 Maps  $          375.00  $          247.57 34.0%

12/30/2014 Rear Car Seats  $          100.99  $            35.48 64.9%

12/30/2014 Computer Desks  $          199.99  $          130.66 34.7%

12/30/2014 FNS-Coolers/Freezers  $          360.00  $          239.05 33.6%

12/30/2014 FNS-Hobart Mixers  $          381.00  $          255.64 32.9%

12/30/2014 FNS- Serving Tables  $          202.49  $          114.64 43.4%

12/30/2014 FNS- Prep Machines  $            99.99  $            33.68 66.3%

12/30/2014 FNS- Reach in Freezers  $          117.50  $            47.64 59.5%

12/30/2014 Burnishers  $       1,226.00  $          921.07 24.9%

12/30/2014 Auto Scrubbers  $          406.00  $          273.38 32.7%

12/30/2014 Auto Scrubbers  $          175.00  $            90.93 48.0%

12/30/2014 Auto Scrubbers  $          225.00  $          132.42 41.1%

12/30/2014 Auto Scrubbers  $          202.50  $          114.64 43.4%

12/30/2014 Auto Scrubbers  $          200.00  $          112.67 43.7%

12/30/2014 Student Response Kits  $          500.00  $          345.20 31.0%

12/30/2014 Asst Vacuum Cleaners  $          204.75  $          116.42 43.1%

12/30/2014 Copiers  $       1,575.00  $       1,195.53 24.1%

2/9/2015 Student Response Kits  $     29,208.00  $       2,266.65 92.2%

2/9/2015 Car Seats  $          100.99  $            35.48 64.9%

3/2/2015 Kilns  $          310.00  $          199.56 35.6%

3/2/2015 Kilns  $          280.00  $          175.86 37.2%

3/2/2015 Drafting Tables  $            99.99  $            33.68 66.3%

3/2/2015 Landscaping equipment  $          515.01  $          361.49 29.8%

3/2/2015 FNS- Cafeteria Equipment  $       1,525.00  $       1,156.25 24.2%

3/31/2015 FNS-  Coolers and Dispensers  $          127.50  $            55.40 56.5%

3/31/2015 FNS- Kettle and Mixer  $       1,682.00  $       1,282.17 23.8%

3/31/2015 CPR Mannikins  $          262.55  $          162.07 38.3%

3/31/2015 Risers  $          150.00  $            74.35 50.4%

3/31/2015 Risers  $          260.00  $          165.56 36.3%

3/31/2015 Risers  $          305.00  $          202.05 33.8%

3/31/2015 Auto Shop Items  $          680.00  $          496.60 27.0%

FY 2015 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2015 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue

3/31/2015 Admin Furniture  $            51.00  $            (5.02) 109.8%

3/31/2015 Casters  $          208.51  $          119.39 42.7%

3/31/2015 Pianos  $          230.00  $          138.97 39.6%

3/31/2015 Stage Lighting  $          410.00  $          284.74 30.6%

3/31/2015 Large Format Printers  $          425.00  $          288.39 32.1%

3/31/2015 Band Saws  $          347.05  $          226.72 34.7%

3/31/2015 Icemakers  $          406.99  $          276.06 32.2%

3/31/2015 Student Response Kits  $       1,124.00  $          839.18 25.3%

3/31/2015 Offset Press  $          500.99  $          350.40 30.1%

3/31/2015 Printing/Finishing Equipment  $          255.00  $          154.01 39.6%

5/27/2015 Document Cameras  $          330.00  $          217.39 34.1%

5/27/2015 Audio Visual Boards and Amps  $          957.00  $          734.31 23.3%

5/27/2015 Audio Speakers and Amps  $          886.00  $          676.10 23.7%

5/27/2015 Mixing Board  $          381.00  $          264.57 30.6%

63,095.43$     27,408.21$     56.6%

Auction/Misc

7/10/2014 IMS Electronics 13,393.24$     13,393.24$     0.0%

7/10/2014 Marietta Recycling 89.92$            89.92$            0.0%

7/14/2014 Marietta Recycling 239.20$          239.20$          0.0%

7/16/2014 Marietta Recycling 734.00$          734.00$          0.0%

7/22/2014 Marietta Recycling 267.00$          267.00$          0.0%

7/31/2014 Marietta Recycling 6,156.00$       6,156.00$       0.0%

8/1/2014 Marietta Recycling 291.00$          291.00$          0.0%

8/1/2014 Marietta Recycling 851.40$          851.40$          0.0%

8/6/2014 Marietta Recycling 179.94$          179.94$          0.0%

8/7/2014 Millenium Pallets 440.00$          440.00$          0.0%

8/11/2014 Marietta Recycling 2,621.60$       2,621.60$       0.0%

8/15/2014 Millenium Pallets 586.00$          586.00$          0.0%

8/25/2014 Marietta Recycling 660.00$          660.00$          0.0%

9/3/2014 CW Austin 163.43$          163.43$          0.0%

9/10/2014 Marietta Recycling 246.40$          246.40$          0.0%

9/10/2014 Marietta Recycling 327.00$          327.00$          0.0%

9/15/2014 Millenium Pallets 324.00$          324.00$          0.0%

9/15/2014 Marietta Recycling 262.00$          262.00$          0.0%

9/29/2014 Marietta Recycling 580.00$          580.00$          0.0%

9/29/2014 IMS Electronics 25,410.37$     25,410.37$     0.0%

9/29/2014 IMS Electronics 359.42$          359.42$          0.0%

10/3/2014 Marietta Recycling 272.00$          272.00$          0.0%

10/15/2014 Marietta Recycling 256.30$          256.30$          0.0%

10/24/2014 Marietta Recycling 345.40$          345.40$          0.0%

11/6/2014 CW Austin 46.29$            46.29$            0.0%

11/10/2014 Marietta Recycling 260.00$          260.00$          0.0%

11/12/2014 Millenium Pallets 440.00$          440.00$          0.0%

 Subtotal Online Sales



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2015 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue

11/12/2014 Premier Surplus 4,620.50$       4,620.50$       0.0%

11/13/2014 Premier Surplus 3,440.50$       3,440.50$       0.0%

11/13/2014 Follett 16,119.60$     16,119.60$     0.0%

11/18/2014 Premier Surplus 4,452.30$       4,452.30$       0.0%

12/1/2014 Premier Surplus 2,279.50$       2,279.50$       0.0%

12/1/2014 CW Austin 51.26$            51.26$            0.0%

12/1/2014 Marietta Recycling 547.60$          547.60$          0.0%

12/5/2014 Premier Surplus 2,903.00$       2,903.00$       0.0%

12/8/2014 Marietta Recycling 182.40$          182.40$          0.0%

12/18/2014 Premier Surplus 73.00$            73.00$            0.0%

12/18/2014 Premier Surplus 7,259.70$       7,259.70$       0.0%

1/6/2015 CW Austin 41.68$            41.68$            0.0%

1/14/2015 Marietta Recycling 368.00$          368.00$          0.0%

1/16/2015 Marietta Recycling 165.60$          165.60$          0.0%

1/20/2015 Premier Surplus 5,745.50$       5,745.50$       0.0%

1/20/2015 Premier Surplus 1,819.00$       1,819.00$       0.0%

1/20/2015 Premier Surplus 860.00$          860.00$          0.0%

1/20/2015 Marietta Recycling 267.20$          267.20$          0.0%

1/30/2015 Marietta Recycling 216.80$          216.80$          0.0%

2/2/2015 C.W. Austin 46.98$            46.98$            0.0%

2/6/2015 Follett 29,264.40$     29,264.40$     0.0%

2/19/2015 Marietta Recycling 317.40$          317.40$          0.0%

2/23/2015 Millenium Pallets 260.00$          260.00$          0.0%

2/27/2015 Premier Surplus 9,536.80$       9,536.80$       0.0%

3/9/2015 C.W. Austin 185.18$          185.18$          0.0%

3/23/2015 Marietta Recycling 132.00$          132.00$          0.0%

3/23/2015 Marietta Recycling 135.60$          135.60$          0.0%

4/3/2015 Premier Surplus 6,782.00$       6,782.00$       0.0%

4/6/2015 Millenium Pallets 440.00$          440.00$          0.0%

4/13/2015 Marietta Recycling 310.80$          310.80$          0.0%

4/15/2015 Follett 2,756.40$       2,756.40$       0.0%

4/21/2015 Premier Surplus 3,334.00$       3,334.00$       0.0%

4/24/2015 Marietta Recycling 106.80$          106.80$          0.0%

5/15/2015 Marietta Recycling 202.20$          202.20$          0.0%

5/22/2015 Premier Surplus 3,100.00$       3,100.00$       0.0%

5/27/2015 Marietta Recycling 159.60$          159.60$          0.0%

227,380.64$   191,693.42$   15.7%Total All Surplus Sales 



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1646758 5/2/2003

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1646759 5/2/2003

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898262 5831 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898264 5762 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898313 5951 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898314 5920 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898315 5929 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898316 6046 7/25/2011

1 CART- WIRELESS MOBILE                   1898317 5532 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1669801 JQ2TP51 10/4/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673785 9YJ7G61 1/4/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673794 FXJ7G61 1/4/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1647091 273106.00104913467AK 1/20/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676583 8J9WV61 2/1/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1681891 H9H6J71 6/30/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805513 82N8M81 9/22/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1803102 W8534SUSDY 9/23/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802088 2JGHG81 10/27/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1803101 QP53700WSDY 10/27/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1803111 QP5370F0SDY 10/27/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1803061 QP5370E9SDY 10/31/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805376 2C6CS81 12/1/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805653 5MVKW81 1/11/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807697 3R80P91 5/8/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1810126 F7MP3B1 6/21/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812802 J4258B1 8/11/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812457 6ZTJCB1 8/15/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813493 22G8BB1 8/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816970 6M1MCC1 1/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816972 4CJCCC1 1/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816979 6G1MCC1 1/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818290 1PVYQB1 4/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823736 HZR1TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819924 9KF0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819969 32D0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820107 1CG0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822890 GDJYTC1 5/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828033 83PDVC1 5/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817495 5JWHMC1 5/24/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823927 23VXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823993 F2VXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823995 4VWXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823999 18FBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824342 8KNBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824346 9GTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824349 B3VXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824352 9QTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824356 4STXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824369 4TWXTC1 6/12/2007

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

Page 1 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824370 J1VXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824373 HRTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827540 2RTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827544 5GTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827546 6STXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827547 9STXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827549 4CFBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827550 7QTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827552 3RTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827558 GVWXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827563 BVWXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827564 4BFBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827566 5HTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827568 5QTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827569 HVWXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827571 1WWXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827572 GLNBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827576 7KFBTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827577 2HTXTC1 6/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826092 CVM2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828701 83N2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827712 J653VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827713 DZS1VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827741 FJ53VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827742 1Q15VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827747 51V4VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827790 D2T1VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827797 FHT1VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827809 65T1VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827814 30T1VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827860 JY35VC1 6/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828343 BM3BXC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831895 1KQ40D1 6/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834758 CHWM3D1 8/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834761 GHWM3D1 8/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835320 6Y354D1 8/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845299 2250CD1 8/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835932 F89S5D1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835994 J69S5D1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835998 40WYVC1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844622 J1MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1857295 59J5KD1 8/20/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832467 1ZGGVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833918 B1HGVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833922 FLFJVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835459 H5JYVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848110 4YBFVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837127 2HZW5D1 9/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837130 7KWX5D1 9/5/2007

Page 2 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837156 HGWX5D1 9/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837207 31XW5D1 9/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841741 DTBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841745 JTLWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841746 1RBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841747 DRBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841748 JPBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841749 8JVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841750 1F6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841751 2GVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841752 HTLWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841757 3KVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841758 3JVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841761 4KVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841762 HF6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841765 6KVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841766 JKVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841767 DJVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841769 BB6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841771 BHVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841772 GJVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841775 JQBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841776 GHVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841781 BPBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841784 6D6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841786 FGVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841787 HKVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841790 HRBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841791 5RBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841803 2KVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841813 DF6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841814 J6MYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841815 GS3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841816 JV3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841817 7R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841821 4W3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841822 5S3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841823 1S3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841824 BV3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841825 8GVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841826 5F6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841829 5C6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841830 HHVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841831 6SBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841832 DKVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841835 1HVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841836 CHVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841837 5JVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841838 7HVWBD1 9/6/2007

Page 3 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841842 FFVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841845 8FVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841846 CQBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841869 7TBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841870 3F6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841873 2D6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841874 2TBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841877 BD6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841880 GD6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841882 G96YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841883 GQ3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841884 3VBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841886 5FVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841887 2R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841888 2T3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841889 FS3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841890 5T3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841891 FSBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841892 J96YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841893 6R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841894 DQ3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841895 FB6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841896 FV3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841898 9S3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841899 3QBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841924 DG6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841925 4R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841926 3R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841927 B96YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841928 D96YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841929 8G6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841930 2B6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841931 JQ3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841932 FT3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841933 3RBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841935 2C6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841937 HR3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841938 5D6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841939 3B6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841940 2SBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841942 5V3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841943 BTBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841944 3S3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841945 CF6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841946 7B6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841948 9T3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841949 1V3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841950 JFVWBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841951 8D6YBD1 9/6/2007

Page 4 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841952 CPBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841953 9SBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841954 BS3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841955 DR3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841957 DD6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841962 GQBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841966 BQBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841967 CR3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841971 3TBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841972 FC6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841975 1D6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841976 1R3XBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841981 HTBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841982 JB6YBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841983 DVBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841989 CRBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841992 4TBYBD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842591 367C7D1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840703 2XHP1D1 9/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841611 HQ4YBD1 9/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841618 CT4YBD1 9/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840073 CLLXBD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840075 BMLXBD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840076 6LLXBD1 9/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843090 9YHGJD1 9/20/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845903 F0SJJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845912 6FFGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845930 FJ6FJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845943 D1SJJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845947 4K6FJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845968 H6FGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846019 4CFGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846021 84FGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846060 2JFGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846072 65FGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846073 64FGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846087 9GFGJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846140 51SJJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846141 23SJJD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842963 3Q3KJD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843832 1NFGJD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843999 GJFGJD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844011 B7HGJD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843658 649HJD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843789 626HJD1 10/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839613 HL06WD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849412 77FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1855588 6J5CMD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842145 84TFJD1 11/7/2007

Page 5 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850978 1QDBPD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851853 8YYQRD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851858 C6BRRD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847301 HZC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847302 FZC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847316 5B20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847317 HD20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847318 B720RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847319 7R50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847320 7920RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847321 DP50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847322 4F20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847323 7P6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847324 3N50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847325 9N50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847326 GM50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847327 6R50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847328 B420RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847329 3D20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847355 5D20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847356 GS50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847357 BP6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847358 6Q6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847359 6T50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847360 JR50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847361 D620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847362 9720RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847363 6P50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847365 C620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847366 CF20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847368 8920RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847371 G620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847372 FQ50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847373 GP6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847374 G920RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847375 4Q6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847376 9620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847377 G820RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847378 4P6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847379 D520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847380 6S50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847382 JN50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847383 DH20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847384 9920RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847385 HB20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847386 4G20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847387 1B20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847388 4H20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847389 2B20RD1 11/13/2007

Page 6 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847390 GP50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847391 9R50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847392 DR50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847393 D420RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847394 1H20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847395 7Q50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847396 8T50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847398 H520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847399 4B20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847400 3Q50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847401 BS50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847402 D820RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847403 JP50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847404 2R6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847405 9R6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847406 9S50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847407 DB20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847408 8520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847409 8P50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847410 GD20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847411 CB20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847412 DD20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847413 6620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847414 40D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847415 2N50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847416 81D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847417 52D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847418 61D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847419 8B20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847420 7C20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847421 4T50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847422 GC20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847423 2R50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847424 BC20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847425 9H20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847427 60D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847428 5920RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847429 10D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847430 80D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847431 5720RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847432 1ZC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847433 1520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847434 5Q50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847435 CC20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847436 11D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847445 BWC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847447 4XC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847457 2520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847458 BG20RD1 11/13/2007

Page 7 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847459 H0D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847460 31D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847462 9YC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847464 6H20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847465 BD20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847466 B2D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847467 4N50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847469 HYC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847470 5520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847471 2P50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847472 92D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847473 CQ6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847474 5YC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847475 8D20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847476 6G20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847477 DP6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847478 32D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847479 6N50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847480 C2D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847481 3620RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847482 7520RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847484 3YC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847485 JWC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847486 HN6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847487 8C20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847488 B0D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847489 4S50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847490 GXC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847491 D1D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847492 2XC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847494 F0D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847495 4P50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847496 7YC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847500 8XC6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847501 62D6RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847503 9T50RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847504 4C20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847505 F820RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847506 4R6YQD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847507 1G20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847508 5C20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847509 2D20RD1 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852724 7WC3WD1 11/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852056 2SPCRD1 11/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852057 73JCRD1 11/26/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850538 J553MD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850573 CD04MD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850578 BR04MD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850674 C014MD1 11/29/2007

Page 8 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851624 FFB0RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853081 31Q2XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1855577 32NK0F1 11/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1856287 21BR2F1 12/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859779 3TT2NF1 3/12/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859780 GST2NF1 3/12/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1860910 11SBXF1 4/14/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1861624 JR6G2G1 5/13/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1861626 1S6G2G1 5/13/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864639 5YY1DG1 6/12/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1855107 J76TGG1 6/23/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866029 8SBV7G1 6/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867107 51QWCG1 7/25/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866517 8CNDRG1 8/22/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859546 J69ZXG1 8/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859547 C69ZXG1 8/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1868934 1CCV5H1 9/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1871706 5CY9NH1 11/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881148 G3J6DK1 8/21/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874764 3GP7CK1 8/26/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877925 40B8NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881165 41V6DK1 10/6/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1883208 3Y7CDK1 10/9/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1659876 D36B541 1/8/2004

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1661418 DPHSF41 3/24/2004

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1663748 5W8JT41 5/26/2004

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1802892 FFM6B81 11/17/2005

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1804305 5JFB391 12/14/2005

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1804307 JWFB391 12/14/2005

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1807026 3C28H91 3/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811274 G99H7B1 6/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813578 HHJZCB1 8/15/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813584 1DJZCB1 8/15/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814367 3MVQNB1 9/14/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814290 CVW5WB1 10/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814472 1SNVZB1 11/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814474 1TNVZB1 11/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814475 5QNVZB1 11/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814476 JTNVZB1 11/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814477 JQNVZB1 11/9/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1816395 50LXBC1 1/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822179 B9NYQC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822182 3TLZQC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822183 GLNYQC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822184 FJLZQC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822185 88MZQC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1822755 7MGTSC1 4/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1823521 GVKYTC1 5/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1825036 5493XC1 6/1/2007

Page 9 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1826877 3D17SC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1826878 BF17XC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1847283 48X0LC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1847284 1G17XC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1856018 W871905SWGL 6/22/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1826720 B6D9VC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1826723 86D9VC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1836599 1NTM4D1 6/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1834791 1K106D1 7/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1838281 91PQ5D1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841701 HHYSCD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841702 7JYSCD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841703 2NYSCD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841819 9T0VCD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1841984 HJYSCD1 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1843086 J48NLD1 9/20/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1854928 7RP9JD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1854929 JQP9JD1 10/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1842938 FLBZLD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844036 6GQ8JD1 10/2/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1845803 GH57MD1 10/10/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1855084 1WCYND1 10/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1846548 B3RSLD1 10/31/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1846565 H8PBJD1 10/31/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1846570 C8PBJD1 10/31/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840111 B6V3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844735 5Y7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844740 3Y7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844756 9Y7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844761 GY7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844763 7Y7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844769 7Z7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844782 DZ7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844790 B08NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861269 B77N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861270 H67N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861271 G77N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861272 B87N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861273 397N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861275 H87N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861276 577N8F1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848036 84MBPD1 11/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848086 38MBPD1 11/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852958 50K9XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852976 C0K9XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1846925 H9X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850758 88X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850759 J7X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850761 49X4WD1 12/3/2007

Page 10 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850762 JMX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850763 1LX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850764 DKX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850766 3BX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850769 GHX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850770 GCX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850771 1CX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850772 66X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850774 36X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850778 C6X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850779 5JX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850780 DJX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850781 HJX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850786 FLX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850787 95X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850788 4MX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850790 5HX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850791 8KX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850792 7HX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850793 C8X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850795 G6X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850796 J8X4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850797 2HX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850798 CHX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850800 8LX4WD1 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1860702 CH54MF1 1/29/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1860709 BH54MF1 1/29/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864832 JV2WGF1 1/31/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1860914 1RYCXF1 4/14/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864945 50N9TG1 9/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864986 23HGTG1 9/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868883 JTFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1870060 2QPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1870912 5ZHHXH1 1/22/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1870916 FYHHXH1 1/22/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1874894 BT95NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1874918 CW95NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880961 H921WK1 9/28/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1881814 6PFF0L1 12/17/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1892662 44MP5M1 4/13/2010

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500485 4H520067TJD 12/12/2005

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3MBYT91 3MBYT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 66M0V91 66M0V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 C0M6V91 C0M6V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 FVC2V91 FVC2V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 J7PBV91 J7PBV91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JYY3V91 JYY3V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JZ8ZT91 JZ8ZT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 8WT5Z91 8WT5Z91 5/8/2006

Page 11 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 FNFFZ91 FNFFZ91 5/8/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 735W7B1 735W7B1 8/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D723C1 2D723C1 1/8/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 73523C1 73523C1 1/8/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7K723C1 7K723C1 1/8/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 8GF23C1 8GF23C1 1/8/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9V423C1 9V423C1 1/8/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CJM9JD1 CJM9JD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1860746 BCWY7F1 12/20/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1860829 61FWQD1 1/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1856411 CYFMCF1 3/5/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1861554 G46N3G1 5/12/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1868094 3JD55G1 5/16/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1867385 9JP1GG1 6/30/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864685 2KJRMG1 8/20/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864714 B9LRMG1 8/20/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1871282 JGN2FH1 9/26/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1868440 DGTXMH1 11/4/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870018 HDPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870023 5PPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870029 9NPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870034 9PPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870048 BFPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COPIER                                  1807414 CIB612603 4/27/2006

1 COPIER                                  1856622 CQG721563 11/29/2007

1 COPIER                                  1935092 A00H010002476 2/2/2015

1 MASTER DUPLICATOR- ELECTRIC             1637900 C3932115031 1/27/2003

1 MASTER DUPLICATOR- ELECTRIC             1639899 C3932115049 1/27/2003

1 POWER SUPPLY- UNINTERRUPTIBLE           1910036 JS0839013410 1/15/2009

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1536531 USB6700012 9/1/1996

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1583901 MY97S191YK 12/1/1999

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1613245 MX13E1Z0SC 10/1/2001

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1808171 U56483J0J238258 6/12/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        3005068 MY23L1D12M 6/28/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1633007 MY22L1D1YC 6/30/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1625737 MY2601C0WB 11/12/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1633009 MY27T1C0FN 12/16/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1633010 MY27T1C0B1 12/16/2002

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1806956 MY2AV2905F 4/2/2003

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1665436 MY3CABB02Z 6/30/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1665838 MY44L2B0K1 7/7/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1665840 MY44L2B0K6 7/7/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1665410 MY3CABB02X 8/19/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1665455 MY41EBD112 8/19/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1671296 4420319017 10/11/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1671297 4450353139 10/11/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1671298 4430323556 10/11/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1670494 CN42G1305N 10/19/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1674441 723171625 12/1/2004

Page 12 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1674442 7231721941 12/1/2004

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1673790 MY4A1G20X9 1/7/2005

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1675437 7452132384 3/16/2005

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1675439 7452132390 3/16/2005

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1805378 MY5BHF31GB 2/13/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810521 MY5CE5P19M 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810522 MY5CE5P169 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810528 MY5CE5P1MT 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810529 MY5B05P2X5 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810530 MY5B05P2WS 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1810542 MY5B05P2WV 6/22/2006

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1636804 USKC139720 4/1/1997

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1558589 USMB182941 8/1/1998

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1578044 USBC038064 12/1/1999

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1599814 1106360 5/1/2001

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1637618 JPBKB10999 12/9/2002

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1643217 CNBR209234 2/27/2003

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1644705 CNCN215367 4/14/2003

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1653909 JPDKF36081 7/17/2003

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1658179 CNBFB00214 11/10/2003

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1803090 9924T8W 8/25/2005

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1804613 WPH025898 1/11/2006

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1809917 790CT2W 5/31/2006

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1815738 790KM4F 10/26/2006

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1816461 CNWCH46302 1/8/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1842023 6213XP4 10/8/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862198 6216MNK 10/9/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847557 940T406 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847568 940T3YY 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847571 940T3XC 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847588 940T406 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847594 940T3Y4 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847615 62127H8 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854855 6218TMG 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854856 6218R9F 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854861 6218NV2 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854882 6218VZ3 11/12/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855292 621DF9H 11/15/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854608 791M4NV 11/26/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854625 791M4HM 11/26/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1846862 940T7C1 11/28/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847268 621MGLH 12/10/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854345 621KZ27 12/10/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854356 621GKCP 12/10/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857009 621GM1R 12/10/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857054 621GM0P 12/10/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853422 940T3XT 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853429 621GKTM 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853430 621DFBT 12/11/2007

Page 13 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853438 940TB9C 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853444 6208R4V 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853457 940TB8P 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853459 6208RBC 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853460 62126M3 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853468 940TB99 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853478 620FDY2 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853484 940T41D 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853488 940T8YW 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1854306 940TBKN 12/11/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853126 940TBMX 12/20/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853133 940TBH7 12/20/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853224 621KXTY 12/20/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853302 621KY8W 12/20/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853306 621KTFG 12/20/2007

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860185 621MGFG 1/4/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860200 621T2VP 1/4/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856479 621T315 1/23/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855615 621T84P 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855654 621T87L 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856691 791YLNN 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858154 621T7HC 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858206 621T7VP 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858212 621THYP 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858219 940TF96 2/19/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858591 621T1BR 2/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858596 621KX3F 2/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858620 940TF3M 2/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858638 621KW4R 2/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858645 621KX30 2/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853643 621GKH6 3/13/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853672 940T4KY 3/13/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1859668 621X9VX 3/13/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861773 621XCK0 3/13/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858948 7925F0B 3/20/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858790 621KX2X 3/25/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1859757 6223FY8 4/23/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863241 940TP1D 4/23/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863347 6220B31 4/23/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863362 6220B3C 4/23/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862488 7927GY3 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862879 940TF0Z 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862901 940TXT8 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862921 940TWMX 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863000 6223FCF 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863001 6223F4P 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863002 6223FC9 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863004 6223F8N 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863005 6223BRP 4/28/2008

Page 14 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863006 6223BRT 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863007 6223BT9 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863009 6223BRV 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863011 6223GFH 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863015 6223GV7 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863016 6223FC5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863017 6223FRY 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863020 6223BRW 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863021 79295XT 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863022 6223BW7 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863023 6223FCC 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863024 6223BNK 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863025 6223G28 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863026 6223FR8 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863028 6223G1V 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863029 6223FCB 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863031 6223FZN 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863032 6223G1Y 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863033 6223FZF 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863034 6223BP6 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863035 6223FX5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863036 62237G8 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863042 6223G05 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863043 6223BT2 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863044 6223BPD 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863045 6223GYN 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863048 940TCKY 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863049 6223F52 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863051 6223F4M 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863052 6223F51 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863053 6223GTX 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863054 6223F4X 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863055 6223F4W 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863056 6223F7D 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863057 6223BP9 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863058 6223F50 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863059 6223GGF 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863060 940TCK0 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863061 6223GY3 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863062 6223F55 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863063 6223GV4 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863064 6223GTZ 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863065 6223BP3 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863066 6223G0H 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863067 6223G0B 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863069 6223FX6 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863071 6223G29 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863073 6223BL9 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863074 6223DYG 4/28/2008

Page 15 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863075 6223G3L 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863077 6223G0W 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863078 6223FXC 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863079 6223FC8 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863081 6223BT5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863083 6223BRR 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863803 940TP18 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863859 62239B9 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863861 621X881 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863865 6220B8G 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863866 621VNPT 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863872 940TWM5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863875 621VP5M 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863879 940TWKV 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863881 6223996 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863894 621VNWP 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863899 6220DFD 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863902 940TXY0 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863914 621X894 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863916 6220B9F 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863917 940TWK5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863918 621VP54 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863923 940TXYM 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863924 7925M26 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863926 940TWMG 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863929 62239DN 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1869257 621XBMF 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1869258 62276M5 4/28/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1862267 940TWGZ 6/11/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861335 940TR64 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861345 940TRZZ 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863973 62279N3 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1864124 62239ZW 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1864130 79295VV 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1864201 79295VG 7/1/2008

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1875131 6236ZD8 3/5/2009

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1871288 623D5Y3 3/24/2009

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1876731 72L6806 10/15/2009

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1882353 72L6964 10/15/2009

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1883254 940WR8M 1/15/2010

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1883412 72LF60D 4/29/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1631389 CXN0260125A 6/30/2002

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1632641 RT21004765 12/3/2002

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1657579 RT3I000238 10/2/2003

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1661663 RT3K005688 3/15/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1661684 G3K3111386 6/30/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667916 470638F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667917 470644F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667918 470637F 8/20/2004

Page 16 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667919 470654F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667920 470656F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667921 470655F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667922 470649F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667923 470643F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667924 470650F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1667925 470648F 8/20/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1670319 6778 9/24/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1666033 F3HG562235F 8/19/2005

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1807035 5600179WA 3/20/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871521 GY8G672664F 8/9/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871490 GY8F681052L 9/25/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868018 JXJF732366L 5/31/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870201 31110168 10/4/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1869721 15112592 1/18/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870654 G6806832 2/7/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868262 70739026 3/27/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868371 6/26/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870769 91730504 8/21/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867567 84734954 9/2/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1866819 PDX1801075SU0 9/23/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867615 AVEC72700986 10/1/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1868652 AVEC73100349 10/8/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870267 82607542 11/13/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870948 L5JF883218L 1/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871341 W027309 3/5/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874265 W028051 5/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873328 W031037 5/15/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873330 W031167 5/15/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873344 W031016 5/15/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875617 W033109 5/15/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870333 W031223 5/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875690 W032659 5/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875700 W032619 5/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875712 W032653 5/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875742 W031279 5/26/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875412 W029885 5/27/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875426 W028993 5/27/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875514 W029228 6/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875558 W031692 6/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907994 W029898 6/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1865860 W027810 6/9/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873083 W027853 6/9/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873814 W032637 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876096 W027384 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876150 W028942 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876172 W028898 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877061 W026894 6/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875006 W027390 6/23/2009

Page 17 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876851 W027805 6/23/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873279 W029227 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875240 W030759 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875257 W031190 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875261 W030990 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875292 W031202 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876587 W028971 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876953 W030817 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876960 W030826 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876964 W028085 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876970 W030844 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876993 W030832 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877007 W030808 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877008 W031307 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877012 W031304 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877015 W030828 7/29/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873288 12778 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875799 18743 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876649 16272 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882013 18727 8/4/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873476 15806 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873482 15826 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873489 16117 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873498 16440 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873502 16444 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873503 16460 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873504 15830 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873505 16126 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873516 16431 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873520 15844 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874649 12583 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874656 10814 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874701 10833 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876695 16153 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876698 16224 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876703 16436 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876713 16216 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877581 17362 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877589 10253 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877597 16437 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877647 10924 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877650 10950 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877652 10917 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878624 11448 8/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878629 11080 8/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878631 11090 8/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878652 11116 8/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878176 11062 8/25/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878178 11060 8/25/2009

Page 18 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878722 18681 8/25/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878746 23044 8/25/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879064 15822 8/25/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878968 16361 8/27/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874816 17215 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874850 19268 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874855 16152 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878384 20447 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878690 21257 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878692 20114 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878693 25241 8/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876401 W027885 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876402 W027500 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876403 W027934 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876404 W027920 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876405 W027460 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876406 W027491 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876407 W027530 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876408 W027575 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876410 W027564 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876413 W027448 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876417 W027911 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876421 W027567 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876427 W027513 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876428 W027479 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876429 W027459 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876430 W027474 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876431 W027913 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876432 W028034 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876433 W027493 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876436 W027472 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876441 W027489 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876444 W027449 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876447 W027896 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876450 W027483 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876453 W027886 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876454 W027477 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876456 W027557 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876465 W027903 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876468 C020108 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876470 W027499 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876476 W027501 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876483 W027541 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876487 W027503 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876489 C020117 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876490 W027916 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876495 W029860 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876496 W027498 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876498 W027504 8/31/2009

Page 19 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876500 W027930 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876501 W027535 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876503 W027931 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876506 W027898 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877549 18755 8/31/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878423 23091 9/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879087 11596 9/3/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877156 19261 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877195 10958 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877206 10952 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877229 10978 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877249 22502 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878781 23064 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878785 11450 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878798 10772 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878860 20438 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879191 11384 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879196 11413 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879201 11264 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879203 11385 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879368 11566 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879380 10886 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879498 22500 9/11/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879448 10894 9/14/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879460 11204 9/14/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881370 W031299 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881968 W031300 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877268 20841 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877280 20191 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877283 25168 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877350 20106 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877356 21460 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877368 20141 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877377 25103 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880047 20779 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880056 20855 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880087 20383 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881010 28251 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881023 28402 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881033 28261 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881052 28250 9/24/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877300 21435 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877313 20741 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877317 22088 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880011 25123 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880017 25088 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880024 21405 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880117 21424 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881083 25139 9/30/2009

Page 20 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881095 20125 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881104 25099 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881105 25349 9/30/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874106 25124 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874142 25093 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874162 25284 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879832 10644 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879909 11177 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879916 11180 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879928 16488 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880201 11342 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880202 11351 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880218 11372 10/6/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880739 20344 10/13/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880742 20358 10/13/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880751 20362 10/13/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875184 W026837 10/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875194 W028121 10/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879976 16338 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880253 19145 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880800 20158 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882075 25463 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882086 26020 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882105 24052 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904619 19724 10/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882141 24782 12/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882146 24808 12/2/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880591 23750 2/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880683 26495 2/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884424 26002 2/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884430 26030 2/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884440 25899 2/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884450 25848 2/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884553 23892 3/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884852 23679 3/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884879 26050 3/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884889 23672 3/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888966 13465 3/2/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883731 12305 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883742 12304 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883744 11506 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883764 33726 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884367 23613 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884378 23849 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884658 32953 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884724 33379 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884725 33407 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884727 33411 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884729 33413 3/8/2010

Page 21 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884730 33361 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884736 33378 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884739 33376 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884740 33414 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884742 33400 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884749 33386 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884750 33391 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884751 33350 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884752 10796 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884754 33352 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884756 33390 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884757 33348 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884758 33392 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884759 33371 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884760 33358 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884761 33412 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884762 33380 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884763 33399 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884769 33359 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884770 33409 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884771 33372 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884772 33408 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884773 33387 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884774 33406 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884777 10798 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884778 33382 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884779 33385 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884780 33388 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884781 33410 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884782 33398 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884784 33357 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884785 33402 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1891454 26026 3/16/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883609 32918 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883614 32946 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883618 39700 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885340 19054 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885354 25047 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885918 24925 3/18/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883674 25683 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883690 25689 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883693 25632 3/19/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885204 16697 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885213 18601 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885229 19709 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885237 19723 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885557 19068 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885566 25059 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885569 25074 3/23/2010

Page 22 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885570 24904 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885571 24907 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885572 25043 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885573 25067 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885574 25068 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885577 24956 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885578 24931 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885580 24955 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885581 19085 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885591 24953 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885597 25042 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885598 25076 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885603 25075 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885605 18819 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885608 25073 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885609 25062 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885610 24905 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885612 18850 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885616 25071 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885617 18854 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885618 25041 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885619 25072 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885643 24954 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885665 26340 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885667 26350 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885669 24062 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885676 18916 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885682 18926 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885685 24070 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885686 26287 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885688 26332 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885698 24065 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885699 24046 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885700 24056 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885702 26344 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885703 24061 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885704 24053 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885707 26314 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885716 24044 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885722 24045 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885723 18912 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885725 19619 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885726 24047 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885739 26328 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885392 11530 3/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885731 13447 3/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889047 24908 3/25/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886388 8011718 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886389 8011853 4/1/2010

Page 23 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886405 8011814 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886486 11043 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886489 11550 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886507 23982 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886528 11046 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886542 11005 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886545 11038 4/1/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885044 10718 4/13/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885057 10746 4/13/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885067 10735 4/13/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885102 10714 4/13/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886328 9729 4/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886340 8011799 4/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886348 9722 4/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886356 9708 4/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886370 8011850 4/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1892070 13446 4/16/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889869 8011642 4/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889872 8011694 4/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889888 8012056 4/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889899 8011064 4/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889907 8012059 4/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885526 8014392 4/21/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887718 8011632 4/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888398 13439 5/4/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885861 8012426 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886715 8014399 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886726 8010638 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886727 8010639 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886747 8014156 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886755 8014150 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886757 8012596 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887470 12312 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887472 8012538 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887473 8012504 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887474 8012536 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887476 8012521 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887480 8012514 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887482 8012445 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887483 8012423 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887484 8012419 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887485 8012502 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887489 8012516 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887490 8012546 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887491 8012515 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887493 8012529 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887495 8012543 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887498 8012545 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887500 8012524 5/7/2010

Page 24 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887501 8012547 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887505 8012587 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887506 8012417 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887508 8012539 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887509 8012534 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887511 8012542 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887513 8012436 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887517 8014343 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887518 8012520 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887520 8012527 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887521 8012523 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887523 8012530 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887527 8012512 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887530 8012528 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887557 12326 5/7/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887775 8011676 5/26/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887834 8012062 5/26/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887223 8014376 6/2/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887228 8016200 6/2/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1890005 12306 6/2/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888464 8016044 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888466 8016045 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888471 8016060 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888474 8015579 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888475 8016065 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888478 8015559 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888480 8016048 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888481 8016085 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888489 8016079 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888492 8016078 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888493 8016051 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888494 8012495 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888498 8016082 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888499 8016089 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888500 8016074 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888510 8012481 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888512 8016069 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888513 8015562 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888514 8012467 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888527 8016075 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888533 8016046 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888534 8016077 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888535 8016084 6/14/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889412 8016196 6/21/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889415 8016166 6/21/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889418 8016167 6/21/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889421 8016183 6/21/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889552 8015732 7/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889568 8015694 7/15/2010

Page 25 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1889570 8015696 7/15/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1892414 8014615 8/24/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887993 8014548 9/2/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1894544 8014255 9/20/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897022 18978 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897030 25336 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897038 6760 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897055 8012629 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897056 8012607 3/18/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1896996 28151 3/21/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897351 6206 3/22/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897386 26310 4/26/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1898246 8023677 5/25/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900758 15260 6/9/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1894366 W029123 6/13/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899489 8023682 7/19/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899498 8023275 7/19/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899508 8023683 7/19/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900041 3014090 8/16/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903201 8/24/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900879 9722 9/8/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900880 2285 9/8/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901007 8025201 10/10/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901023 16083 10/27/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901038 7689 11/3/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901044 2226 11/3/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901946 12459 12/6/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901955 10896 12/6/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1902752 8023892 12/6/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901150 1888 12/16/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901151 3753 12/16/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901153 8018336 12/16/2011

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899332 W032986 1/19/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899345 9133 1/20/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899349 6989 1/20/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899361 1058 2/1/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901575 6645 2/6/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903257 6445 2/6/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903280 8012429 2/13/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901633 9124 3/2/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903403 6271 3/2/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903512 8011909 3/22/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901659 18015 3/27/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901662 1837 3/27/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901669 2351 3/27/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901673 16053 3/27/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903705 36795 3/27/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901710 1785 4/16/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904104 W028197 4/16/2012

Page 26 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904246 12649 5/8/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904247 10939 5/8/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905714 8014591 6/28/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906269 8012452 6/28/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906272 15958 6/28/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906273 8025030 6/28/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907122 31250 9/10/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903995 11333 10/18/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876523 C016026 11/2/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907793 8010607 11/30/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1909526 8014467 12/10/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1909527 8016212 12/10/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910920 8010193 1/25/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910921 8016190 1/25/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903152 7237 3/22/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1928280 14918 10/6/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1832463 6/21/2007

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1832464 6/21/2007

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1871057 8/28/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1868200 24578 9/22/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1872708 29708 12/11/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1872710 29745 12/11/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1873298 5/28/2009

1 SWITCHES- FOR COMPUTER                  7014715 FAB0447W1WT 5/1/2001

1 TELEVISION- REMOTE RETURN F/TV          1557797 3CAJ203899E 6/1/1998

1 TELEVISION- REMOTE RETURN F/TV          1558553 3XJ203865M 6/1/1998

1300 Total Technology

Transportation
1 BUS- 30 PASSENGER                       GV35781 1HVBAZRM5MH375786 4/1/1991

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV13601 1HVBBPLM6NH440172 3/1/1992

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV81623 1HVBBPLM1NH440161 3/1/1992

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV35789 1HVBBPLM1PH511295 6/1/1993

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV35802 1HVBBPLM5PH511297 6/1/1993

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV81686 1HVBBPLM3PH511296 6/1/1993

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV81687 1HVBBPLM6PH511308 6/1/1993

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV13826 1HVBBACM9SH612235 9/1/1994

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV13940 1HVBBACM1SH612228 9/1/1994

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV35803 1HVBBACMXSH612227 9/1/1994

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER                    GV35805 1HVBBACM4SH612238 9/1/1994

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT             GV13844 1HVBBPLM7NH440181 3/1/1992

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT             GV13983 1HVBBPLMONH440183 3/1/1992

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT             GV35847 1HVBBPLM7NH440178 3/1/1992

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT             GV35849 1HVBBABL7TH377876 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT             GV84218 1HVBBABL3TH377874 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13772 1HVBBABN7TH371948 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13773 1HVBBABN8TH371943 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13774 1HVBBABN5TH371950 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13775 1HVBBABN1TH371945 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13776 1HVBBABN4TH371955 2/1/1996

Page 27 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13777 1HVBBABNXTH371944 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13778 1HVBBABN9TH371952 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13780 1HVBBABN6TH371939 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13781 1HVBBABN2TH371968 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13782 1HVBBABN5TH371964 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13783 1HVBBABN8TH371957 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13784 1HVBBABN9TH371966 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13785 1HVBBABN6TH371956 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13786 1HVBBABN8TH371960 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13787 1HVBBABN9TH371949 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13808 1HVBBABN5TH371947 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13809 1HVBBABN3TH371946 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13810 1HVBBABN4TH371969 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13904 1HVBBABN4TH371941 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13905 1HVBBABN2TH371940 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13906 1HVBBABN2TH371954 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13907 1HVBBABN0TH371970 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13908 1HVBBABN6TH371973 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13910 1HVBBABN0TH371953 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13911 1HVBBABN7TH371951 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13912 1HVBBABN6TH371942 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81639 1HVBBABN1TH371959 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81640 1HVBBABN2TH371971 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81641 1HVBBABN8TH371974 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81642 1HVBBABNXTH371975 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV84299 1HVBBABN7TH371965 2/1/1996

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13607 1HVBBABN0VH468797 6/1/1997

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13608 1HVBBABN7VH468795 6/1/1997

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV35865 1HVBBABN0VH468783 6/1/1997

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV35869 1HVBBABN5VH468780 6/1/1997

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13758 1HVBJABN4WA082509 1/1/1998

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81634 1HVBJABN7WA082505 1/1/1998

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13986 1HVBJABN5XA087932 10/1/1998

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV35860 1HVBJABN6XA087907 10/1/1998

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV35880 1HVBJABN7XA021544 4/1/1999

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV84243 1HVBJABN1XA021555 4/1/1999

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV84244 1HVBJABN3XA021556 4/1/1999

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13877 1HVBJABN6XA021583 5/1/1999

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13883 1HVBJABN4XA021596 5/1/1999

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV13715 1HVBJABN0YA928234 3/1/2000

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81519 1HVBJABN2YA928235 3/1/2000

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV81543 1HVBJABN21A911599 3/1/2001

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV84293 1HVBJABN92A942673 2/1/2002

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV03113 4DRBJABN14A968561 1/6/2004

1 BUS- 72 PASSENGER                       GV04423 4DRBWAFN77A462071 12/19/2006

66 Total Transportation

Maintenance
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER                  1534332 1265933 6/1/1999

1 BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED             1610527 N1502083 8/1/2001

Page 28 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

June 2015 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 4/24/2015 through 5/19/2015

2 Total Maintenance

Miscellaneous
1 LAMINATING MACHINE                      1006246 DF00529 7/1/1991

1 Total Miscellaneous

Page 29 of 29 Copy of SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 061015



AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

 
COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 
June 10, 2015 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #2 - Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational and Technical 
Education and One-Year Funding Application for FY2016 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with the Carl D. Perkins, IV Vocational and Technical Education Act of 2006, it is 
necessary to develop and submit to the State Department an approved Local Plan and One-Year 
Application for state and federal vocational education funding.  The amount of the Basic Grant for 
FY2015 was $684,749.  At this time, the final figures for FY2016 have not been determined.  Approval of 
the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application constitutes an agreement with the State to improve LEA 
performance on specific core indicators related to CCRPI and infused within CTAE programs, graduation 
rates, career pathway instruction/completion, and student participation/completion in nontraditional 
gender-based career pathway programs. These funds will support program improvement of career, 
technical and agricultural education programs and services.  Board approval of the plan must be recorded 
in the official minutes of the Board of Education meeting in order to receive state and federal funding.  
The Local Plan and its One-Year Funding Application are maintained on-line within the Georgia 
Department of Education’s Consolidated Application Portal.   

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical Education 
FY2016. 
 

2. Do not approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical 
Education FY2016. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical Education FY2016. 
 
COST: 
The cost to be:  No additional cost to the district 
 
RATIONALE: 
Board approval of this application is a routine part of the budgeting process to obtain available State and 
Federal funding in support of Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education.  Assurances required of the 
local Board of Education have been met in the development of this document.  
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Jacquelina Brown 
Melissa Morse 
Mary Elizabeth Davis 

 
 



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM 

June 10, 2015 
 
 
TOPIC: 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of Commitment of Fund Balance for a 
New Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in south Cobb 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 Policy DI, Accounting and Reporting, the Board of Education, as the government’s highest level of 
decision-making authority, may commit fund balance by a formal vote prior to the government’s fiscal 
year-end for that fiscal year. Future modification or rescissions of committed funds must likewise be 
accomplished by a formal vote of the Board prior to fiscal year end.  

 
 The Board has discussed designating $5,000,000 in General Fund, Unassigned Fund Balance to the 

“Committed Fund Balance” category for the purpose of a new Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School 
in south Cobb. This is a separate portion of fund balance that requires a separate Board vote to be used for 
a specific purpose.  
  
ALTERNATIVE: 

1. Approve committing unassigned general fund operating funds in the amount of $5,000,000 for a 
new Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in south Cobb. 

 
2. Do not approve committing unassigned general fund operating funds in the amount of $5,000,000 

for a new Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in south Cobb. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
NA 
 
COST: 
The cost to be: $5,000,000 
 
RATIONALE: 
Approval of designating $5,000,000 in General Fund, Unassigned Fund Balance to the “Committed Fund 
Balance” category allows the District to begin accumulating funding for the construction of a new 
Clay/Harmony Leland Elementary School in south Cobb. 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Randy Scamihorn 
  


	6.10.15 Board Meeting Agenda
	5.28.15 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty061015
	BAI 1 ATTACH 1 SurplusSummaryList_061015
	BAI 1 ATTACH 2 FY15 SurplusSales BAI
	BAI 1 ATTACH 3 InventoriedSurplus 061015
	BAI 2 - Perkins Grant
	COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
	AGENDA ITEM

	AAI 1 - Commit Fund Balance for new Clay Harmony Leland ES
	COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
	ACTION AGENDA ITEM


